
From: Just GinA <justgina@justgina.org>
To: 'Richard Crawshaw'
CC: 'rhawkins@ccmaine.org'

Date: 5/31/2016 9:35:46 AM
Subject: RE: 19873K192

Thank you for your quick reply.
 
I must again emphasize the life-threatening nature of my current circumstances and the fact that the terms of my final settlement
agreement will depend upon how many more days I will be living in a tent and the severity of the bodily injuries I am sustaining.
 
Please be aware I lost 15 pounds from November 11, 2014 through May 2, 2016 due to air-born toxins and other unsafe conditions at
2528 West River Road Sidney.
 
I have lost 5 POUNDS since May 20, 2016 because I lack enough food to eat due to my inability to get to a store and my inability to
cook the food I do have.
 
I now stand 5’5” at 95 pounds !!!
 
Let it be known that my life is in grave danger from unsafe weight loss, total malnutrition and heat exposure, among other dangerous
conditions.
 
I am holding State Farm and David Brennan jointly responsible for all injuries I have sustained since May 20, 2016.
 
I strongly suggest State Farm expedite this investigation and present me with a reasonable settlement offer within the next 14 days.
 
If I do not receive a settlement offer by June 14, I will proceed with a federal lawsuit against State Farm and David Brennan jointly for
violation of my federal fair housing rights and my rights as a disabled homeless woman as protected by the ADA, FHA, & FHAA.
 
Thank you for your time.
 
GinA
 
From: Richard Crawshaw [mailto:richard.crawshaw.cbpk@statefarm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 9:23 AM
To: justgina@justgina.org
Cc: Richard Crawshaw
Subject: RE: 19873K192
 
We are still investigating the coverage questions. Currently, we have sent our insured a reservation of rights.
When our insured receives the certified mail we will promptly investigated the claim.  There is some reporting
that must be done to management and I anticipate this will take a short while.
 
From: Just GinA [mailto:justgina@justgina.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 9:16 AM
To: Richard Crawshaw <richard.crawshaw.cbpk@statefarm.com>
Cc: rhawkins@ccmaine.org
Subject: RE: 19873K192
Importance: High
 
Richard,
 
I am still homeless living in a tent.
 
What is the status of this investigation?
 
GinA
 
From: Richard Crawshaw [mailto:richard.crawshaw.cbpk@statefarm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 3:43 PM
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To: justgina@justgina.org
Cc: Richard Crawshaw
Subject: 19873K192
 
Dear GinA:     
 
We are in receipt of your email letter in which you detailed your current circumstances.
Unfortunately, we cannot offer any payments at this time as we are still investigating if there
will be coverage for this claim. As soon as our investigation is complete, we will inform you of our decision.
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